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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS FOR  
RFP EARLY EDUCATION QUALITY CLASSROOM MATERIALS 

NOVEMBER 17, 2023 
 
 
Please be advised all questions are keyed as submitted: 
 
November 16, 2023 
 
Question:  Page 9 -  V1 – Attributes – List of 5-7 current client reviews” scoring section 
– is this per product?   Would you please clarify?  
Answer:  This is not per product.  A client review from a client who orders a like 
spectrum of products is what we are looking for. 
 
Question:  On Pg 7, #4 where it says “Evidence to support durability, longevity and 
quality of products and materials listed in the proposal. Submitted evidence must 
include details specifying longevity (in years) of products by citing previous experience, 
data from the manufacturer or a combination of both”  Can you please clarify further 
what information would be acceptable.  
Answer:  You can either include the previous experience in your client reviews or 
provide data supplied by the manufacturer. 
 
November 15, 2023 
 
Question:  Do we have to bid on all items listed under the Scope of Services Needed or 
can we just price the items that we carry?  Please advise. 
Answer:  You may just price the items you carry.  However, please make it clear which 
items you do not carry. 
 


